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PalmCorp Construction Services, Inc.

October 2, 2024

Mr. Wayne Bergman, Director
Town of Palm Beach
Planning, Zoning, Building
360 S County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

RE: 234 List Road — Permit Extension — B-22-96890

Dear Mr. Bergman:

I’m asking for your help for an extension at 234 List Road. The interior of the house is substantially complete.

The Owner decided to replace the pool that we had installed. He also applied to ARCOM to add a pergola on
the back porch which was not approved. Both processes took a couple of months, and I am now under
construction of the new pool. Once the pool shell is installed, within the next two weeks, I can commence with
my driveway and landscaping. We have also had some extraordinary weather conditions that has held us up.

I am requesting a ninety-day extension. If this is possible, could you please get me on the Town Council
hearing.

I am as anxious as everybody else to bring this project to a successful conclusion. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Sincerely,
PALMCORP CONTRUCTION SERVICES INC.

Russell Palmieri

President

120 S Olive Avenue Suite 304 — West Palm Beach, FL 33401
PH: 5681-429-42A88 — Fax' 881-429-4302
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PalmCorp Construction Services, Inc.

QOctober 2, 2024

Mr. Wayne Bergman, Director
Town of Palm Beach
Planning, Zoning, Building
360 S County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

RE: 234 List Road — Permit Extension — B-22-96890

November 15, 2024, to January 15, 2025

In this time period I will be installing the driveway, landscape and sprinkler system and will also be
marciting the pool.

The interior will be 100% complete by November 15, 2024.

Also, 1 would like to point out that I have been waiting patiently for Florida Public Utilities to install the
gas. | gave them their money on August 6, 2024.

120 S Olive Avenue Suite 304 — West Paim Beach, FL 33401
PH- BR1-420-49RR — Fay' 5R1-429-4307
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PalmCorp Construction Services, Inc.

October 16, 2024

Mr. Wayne Bergman

Town of Palm Beach

Building Department

360 South County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

RE: Nuisance Mitigation Measures for Extension Request - 234 List Road - Permit #22-96890

Dear Mr. Bergman:

Please be advised we will be completing this project as quickly as possible with as much concern for neighbors
as to noise and debris. We have and will continue to have an on-site superintendent to make sure all activities
are run smoothly. We will obtain all necessary permits for the completion of this project.

Thank you,

Russell Palmieri

120 S Olive Avenue Suite 304 — West Palm Beach, FL 33401
PH: BR1-479-42RR — Fay' §81-429-4302
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October 15, 2024

RE: 234 List Road, Palm Beach, FL
To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that we are asking for a 3 month permit extension on the property at 234 List
Road. The Town Council review date is scheduled for November 13, 2024.

Sincerely,

Russell Palmieri

120 S Olive Avenue Suite 304 — West Palm Beach, FL 33401
PH- RR1-47Q.49AR — Fay' 581-420.4302
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